Mid South Coast Zone



C / 27 King Street
Lake Illawarra NSW 2528
Tel 0411 216 645
hmcgarry1944@gmail.com
msczone.org.au
Foundation for all sports

Meeting Minutes

Date: Monday 25th March 2019

Venue: Bomaderry Bowling Club

Present: Zone Coordinator: Howard McGarry

Zone Treasurer: Sharon Dowton

Zone Secretary:

Centre Delegates

Albion Park: Crystal Woll

Euro Coast

Kiama: Taryn Hodgson Craig Scott Lake Illawarra: Carol McGarry Kevin MGarry

Milton Ulladulla: Ange Colusso Shoalhaven: Scott McLaren

St Georges Basin: Tracy Mandavy Michelle Power

Apologies: Chris Johnson (ZS)

Visitors:

Meeting opened at 7:03 pm

Previous Minutes

Moved Taryn Hodgson (K), seconded Krystal Woll (AP), "that the minutes of the meeting held 21st January 2019 were a true and accurate record." Carried.

Business Arising

Reg.11 Little Athletics Constitution. Holdover till next meeting.

Grand Prix motion from Lake asking to change for good of Grand Prix. Moved Kevin McGarry. Motion Lapsed.



Future Zone Champ's. Lake III. Moved for Lake to have 2021 for 50th Anniversary. Kiama Happy for Lake to have for the 50th anniversary but not happy with the layout. Table for next meeting Lake & Milton to talk to see if Milton is happy to swap.

Correspondence In:

2019 State qualifiers & State team managers notifications
Taryn Hodgson re email February 7th about Regional Carnival
Feedback on regionals last month Angelo Stravoskoufis
Dates for Regional. Write to Di explaining our problem

Correspondence Out:

LANSW Board & Staff in relation to dates of certain events Minutes to all centres

Reports

1. Treasurer

Financial statement as at 24/3/201	Financial	statement	as at 24	/3	/2019
------------------------------------	-----------	-----------	----------	----	-------

n	CO	m	\mathbf{a}
	LU		

Centre Affiliation Fees	\$831.00
Interest	391.01
Sponsorship (BlueScope)	<u>\$1,000.00</u>
	\$2,222.01

Expenses

IT Equipment	\$236.35
Zone Championships	\$1,155.48
Zone Equipment	\$374.30
	\$1,766.13

Net Profit/Loss \$455.88

Cheque Account

Balance As At 24/03/2019 \$3,857.87

Term Deposit

Balance As At 03/02/2019 \$16,725.92

Moved Sharon Dowton (ZT), Taryn Hodgson (K) "that the Treasurer's Report be accepted. Carried.

2. Zone Co-Ordinator

Region

Congratulations to all athletes that made it to state. You all did your centres proud. The weather was kind to us all over the weekend after the horrific rainstorm on the way up on Friday. Thanks to the parent helpers that did help out over the weekend much appreciated.

State

The weather was not very kind to athletes, officials and parent helpers. Thanks to those whom braved the conditions and helped out at various events over the weekend. You know who you are. Also, congratulations to those athletes that have made the state team compete in Tasmania in April. As a zone, we wish them well.

3. **Delegate Reports**

Albion Park

APLAC had a fantastic 2018/19 season. This season saw our registration numbers increase, new committee members join and APLAC achieving some great things on and off the track.

Albion Park sent 20 athletes to State at Homebush with some great results achieved. The children did extremely well to compete in torrential downpours with some jumps cancelled on Sunday. In total we brought home 17 medals. 2 of our athletes Chelsea Ezeoke and Tayissa Buchanan have also been selected in the NSW team to compete at the Little Athletics Australian Championships in Hobart at the end of April.

We also sent 12 athletes to Dubbo for the state multi, our biggest team in many years for the event.

We are actively promoting next year's event in Tamworth and hope to take a team of 20+ for a fun weekend away.

Our 2 new discus cages have been installed and look great. Big thanks to Shellharbour City Council for these. This will improve the safety and efficiency of our club and school carnivals. SCC is also installing a new irrigation system in April which will see our track closed for a period of time for training. Council will also topsoil the track and assist in the remarking of our track. We have built a fantastic relationship with SCC this season and hope to see that continue with some plans in the pipework for the upgrading of our amenities block.

APLAC was successful in obtaining a \$5000 Coles Grant which went towards Electronic Timing Gates and starter. These have been delivered on Friday and we look forward to getting them up and running for some school carnivals prior to our season commencing.

To wrap up, our club presentation is this season at Kembla Joggers. A big thankyou to KJs for allowing us the use of their facilities for the evening. Our AGM is set for May 14th.

Euro Coast

No report submitted.

Kiama

Twenty-six (26) of Kiama's Little Athletes made the long trip to Westend Oval in Griffith for the Region 4 Championships on the weekend of February 9 to 10. The Kiama Centre had nine (9) athletes secure first and second places automatically qualifying them for the State Track and Field Championships on the 16th and 17th March at Sydney Olympic Park Athletics Centre.

Unfortunately, our last competition evening on Friday 15th March had to be cancelled due to most of the Committee being unavailable due to State or personal obligations.

Recently we met with members of the Kiama Quarriers Football Executive in an effort to resolve ongoing issues with the fence erected around Ground 1. We are very pleased to report that the discussion was productive, and we expect improved communications and fewer issues with the fence in future.

The Centre's Presentation is on Friday 5th April 2019 at Kiama Leisure Centre and will be followed by the AGM at Kiama Leagues Club.

Lake Illawarra

Lake Illawarra had great success at state with our new Multi Class athlete coming away with 4 gold medals and Ryan keen coming 2nd in the 14's Discus.

We have 2 of our athletes qualify for the Nationals with Ryan keen in the Discus and Madison Callaway on the 5000m walk.

Our season ended well with us fair welling Gabrielle Marriott, but she has indicated she will be joining us again next season for our seniors, which is looking strong with some of our parents keen to participate at other events next season.

We have been talking for a number of years behind the scenes to scope out the possibility of a synthetic Athletics track at Myimbarr and we have a meeting scheduled with Council on Thursday to discuss the proposal.

Timing gates are being hired out to more carnivals than last year. Timing solutions have also asked if we are interested in doing other carnivals.

Have tested the photo finish with the gates and works well, just a little slow will be looking at updating computer and testing further at school carnivals

Milton Ulladulla

3 athletes to state Ella 400m 11th. Jack Long Jump 8th in his first year. Lane walk 13th in the rain.

Season finished 2 weeks ago and it was pleasing to keep participation levels after the holidays.

Presentation and AGM to be Confirmed.

Shoalhaven

We were a little lighter on numbers after Christmas. A couple of nights were called off due to unfortunate weather.

We had 43 attendees at regionals this year, which was great! Parents all got in and helped with their duties. We are proud to say we had 20 make it through to state! Not all of those were able to compete on the weekend, unfortunately. Those who went did well and enjoyed the lovely wet weather.

But extremely well below
Results of multi-class from the state
Akala Miller came 3rd in discus and 1st in 100m. 1st in 200m, 2nd in Long jump
Kynan Miller 1st in Shotput
Brock Miller came 3rd in discus 2nd in Long jump

Our last night was on the 12th of March. Our presentation night is on the 2nd of April. Our AGM will be on the 8th of April.

We finished on a great note, a fun night with lots of games.

St Georges Basin

Last night got washed out we drop to 68 after Christmas. Presentation 18th April at the oval.

10 went to state. 1gold medal at state. 18 went to Griffith.

\$10,714 from Shelley Handcock. High Jump mats & Hurdles.

Thanks to Michelle who has been my right hand for the last 5 years.

General Business

1. Euro not helping at Zone, Regionals. Send to Sue and mick as well.

Send Euro Letter.

Howard to call Rebecca Newton.

Attend meetings in person or skype.

Attending zone AGM is a MUST.

Duties at Zone & Region / State.

Need to help with set up etc for Region as we are running it as a zone.

Must send apologies to zone co-ordinator if can't attend.

Make your presence known at Carnivals.

2. Lake Illawarra = Book 2 dates.

There being no further business the Zone Coordinator closed the meeting at 8:46pm.

Next meeting will be our AGM at 7:00pm on Monday 27th May 2019 at Bomaderry Bowling Club.